Lafayette Band Association

DCG License #0841

Friday Night Bingo - Bingo Packet & Pulltab sales begin at 6pm, Bingo begins at 7pm Lex Go Bingo! - 1230 Eastland Dr., Lexington, KY - (859) 303-5075

<u>Products</u>	\$ Each	Games included	<u>Notes</u>				
Bingo Paper Faces							
Early Bird Packet	\$3	1-5	9 faces (9 on 5 up). Sold until the end of GAME 7.				
Main Event Packet	\$5	6-13 & 15	Choice of 36 (18 on 16 up), 24 (24 on 8 up), or				
			18 (18 on 8 up) faces. Sold until the end of GAME 7.				
Surprise Oddball	\$1	14	3 faces (3 on 1 up). Sold until the end of BREAK 2.				
Computer Bingo card minding devices - Sold until the end of GAME 7							
"All In" Computer	\$30	ALL GAMES!	72 Main Event, 18 Small Packet, PLUS 9 Oddball faces.				
"Main Event PLUS"	\$20	Mn. Evt. + Early Bird	36 Main Event PLUS 9 Small Packet faces.				
"Main Event BASIC"	\$10	Main Event	18 Main Event faces.				
Queen of Hearts Progressive Raffle - Sold until the end of BREAK 2							
Queen of Hearts Ticket	leen of Hearts Ticket \$2 N/A See Queen of Hearts Rules.						

Game, Pack, Sheet Color	Bingo Pattern	<u>Prize</u>				
1. Early Bird – Purple	Double Bingo	\$75				
2. Early Bird – Green	Double Bingo	\$75				
3. Early Bird – Brown	Any Full Corner	\$75				
4. Early Bird – Yellow	Any Two Lines	\$75				
5. Early Bird – Pink	Lafayette/Crazy "L" (1st ball wild)	\$500				
BREAK 1 - 10 minutes						
6. Main Event – Blue	Six Pack (hard way)	\$150				
7. Main Event – Orange	Crazy 7 (#'s ending in 7 wild)	\$150				
Main Paper Sales and Computer Bingo card minding devices stop at the end of GAME 7						
8. Main Event – Green	Big Diamond (1st ball wild)	\$150				
9. Main Event – Yellow	Letter "X"	100 Pull Tabs				
10. Main Event – Yellow	Coverall	\$2,000 or \$1,000*				
BREAK 2 – 10 minutes – Oddball and Queen of Hearts Raffle sales stop at the end of BREAK 2						
11. Main Event – Pink	Any Two Lines	\$150				
12. Main Event – Grey	Double Postage Stamp	\$150				
Queen of Hearts Raffle Drawing!						
13. Main Event – Olive	Crazy Kite	100 Pull Tabs				
14. Special – Oddball	Coverall	\$599				
15. Main Event – Brown	Block 9 (#'s ending in 9 wild)	\$200 (\$500 >=90 patrons**)				

^{*}The prize for the Friday Main Event Coverall (Game 10) is \$2,000 if bingo is called at or under a number of calls determined by how long since the Friday Coverall last paid \$2,000. Otherwise the prize is \$1,000. The date the Friday Coverall last paid \$2,000 is posted at the counter. The Friday Main Event Coverall will pay \$2,000 if Bingo is called:

\$2k awarded last week:	\$2k awarded 2 weeks ago:	\$2k awarded 3 weeks ago:	\$2k awarded 4 weeks ago:
At or under 50 calls	At or under 51 calls	At or under 52 calls	Any number of calls

^{**}Official attendance is determined from the number of Main Event Packets sold by the end of Game 7.

Lafayette Band Association

DCG License #0841

Player of the Night: Every patron purchasing faces in our Bingo games receives a red "Door Prize ticket". Hold your red door prize ticket until Break 2 for a chance to be one of two "Players of the Night" and win a voucher for a free \$30 Computer. Door prize tickets are only eligible for "Player of the Night" on the date distributed.

Player of the Month: Retain your door prize tickets from Thursday and Friday until the last Thursday & Friday of the month! Each of those nights you will have a chance to be "Player of the Month" and win \$10 of free paper for either Thursdays or Fridays of the following month! Tickets distributed on Thursdays and Fridays are eligible for both the Thursday and Friday "Player of the Month" drawings. You must be present and in possession of your ticket to win.

SPONSOR RULES:

- 1. NO TIPPING the Volunteers.
- 2. Please be considerate of our staff, especially pulltab sellers they are all Parent or Student Volunteers.
- 3. All announcements before or during the session take precedence over previous announcements or ads.
- 4. No one under 18 years of age is permitted on the premises unless they are a volunteer.
- 5. You must Bingo on the last number called. No Bingo is valid once the next number is called. Once a caller has closed a game, no other bingos will be allowed, accepted, or paid.
- 6. If you Bingo, it is your responsibility to get the caller's attention before the next Bingo number is called.
- 7. Daubers must be used.
- 8. If you are not playing Bingo, you cannot help another player. Game packets cannot be split or shared.
- 9. Bingo cards are the patron's responsibility. Volunteers cannot tend Bingo cards for Patrons.
- 10. Winning pulltabs must be redeemed within 15 days.
- 11. No more than \$5,000 in Bingo prizes can be paid out per session.
- 12. Patrons are responsible for holding on to their own computer receipt slips, Player of the Week/Month tickets, Queen of Hearts tickets, and winning pulltabs. If lost, we do not provide replacements or reimbursements under any circumstances.
- 13. Customers may reserve one (1) bingo computer for another player, but on high attendance nights, unused computers found on tables after the start of Bingo may be redistributed to other patrons.
- 14. Do not ask the computer salesperson to print more computer tickets than you intend to buy.

BINGO PATTERNS (*** "Regular" Bingo patterns)

